

ISAC MEETING AGENDA AND MINUTES

Group:	ISAC Meeting	Agenda Prepared By:	Timothy Cureton
Meeting Date:	04/11/2023	Date Notes Prepared:	4/7/2023
Meeting Time:	2:30 PM		
Participants:	Maria Alam, David Cooley, Timothy Cureton, Vicki Deaton, Brian DJanz, Beverly Jacobik, William Noland, Jasmine Osborn, Jesse Joseph Pierce		
Absent:	Karen Bell, Robert Jackson, Melanie Murry, George Ninan, William Travis		
Invited Participants:			
Meeting Leader(s):	Timothy Cureton		
Location:	Online (Zoom): https://memphis.zoom.us/j/82031271761?pwd=WmhvSENVU1dtdcXBZdWRQeWxlbm1YQT09 Meeting ID: 820 3127 1761 Passcode: 489795		
Topic:	ISAC Meeting		
Meeting Objective(s):	Agenda items		

<u>Item type</u>	<u>Discussion Leader</u>	<u>Agenda Item</u>	<u>Notes</u>
Welcome	Timothy		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Welcome ISAC Members
Discussion Item	Timothy	NAC-Main campus completed.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> NAC implementation has been completed for the main campus and the last buildings were turned on last Thursday. This covers everything except for the dorms. All main buildings have been turned on and the project is done. But some of the other campuses like Lambuth Campus, and some of the other areas, are not completed.
Discussion Item	Timothy	Duo- a reminder of upcoming changes.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> The upcoming University Duo prompt is going live on May 5th. Email notifications are going out on campus letting users know that this is coming with some directions. The other piece of that is the calling option for dual authentication. Timothy's team also emailed all the users who have used the calling option in the past.

			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 6 months and authenticated that way. They have received an individual email from Jarrod and the call back is going away. Sent out 22,000 emails. • Timothy has notified those individuals and he's working with those people to let them know that this is coming to give them plenty of time to be able to transition to a different type of authentication, either the dual push, but if you still don't have a device- or if, for some reason, those two don't work where you would help them to get that like a hardware token, so they could enter a password. • Capable of push is still an option and you can receive SMS text messages.
Discussion Item	Timothy	SSL decryption- testing going well.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The SSL decryption testing is going well. Timothy's team does have several systems that have been implemented in testing their test systems, mostly within the It Security group and the next implementation will be a risk assessment run against this, to determine which production systems need to be included in this. The SSL decryption is only for web applications. • Timothy's team will go through and decide which based on risk machines should be included in that. It's only going to be over specific machines.

Meeting Adjourned.

*****THE NEXT MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR FALL- SEPTEMBER 12, 2023**

~HAVE A HAPPY & SAFE SPRING/SUMMER BREAK!